Minutes of the Oswego Township

REGULAR MEETING

June 14, 2022

The meeting of the Oswego Township was called to order at 6:30 P.M by Supervisor Joe West. The meeting was held at 99 Boulder Hill Pass, Montgomery, Illinois. The pledge of allegiance to the U.S flag was given by all in attendance.

Township officials in attendance in person were, Supervisor Joe West, Trustees Bush, Sawicki and Selmer. Clerk Holmstrom and Rob Delong were present. Attorney Heinle attended in person. Trustee Jacobsen was absent and excused from this meeting, Highway Commissioner Ainsworth and Assessor Hauser were absent. Six residents / guests attended the meeting.

Supervisor West mentioned that a quorum was present in person. The Township is allowed to hold a legal meeting and Trustees on zoom are allowed to vote because of government order by Governor Pritzker.

Supervisor West opened the public comment session:

Elizabeth Bauman, Outreach Coordinator from Meals on Wheels talked about their services to the Yorkville and Oswego areas.

Nancy Patush of the Oswego Senior Center announced that the Senior Center has occupancy of the new building as of 6-14-2022.

Pat Stiles spoke on the Fire Department Referendum and the Fire Department expenditures.

Todd Milliron spoke on a possible Open Meetings Act violation on 5-12-2022. Review of the closed session minutes in closed session but was listed on the Regular meeting agenda. He also discussed a possible violation of the Open Meetings act training.

There were no further comments. Supervisor West closed the public comment session.

Supervisor West presented the following bills for approval:

General Road Fund	\$ 12,809.64
Permanent Road Fund	\$ 14,934.91
Building & Equipment	\$ 2,400.00
Total Road Fund	\$ 30,144.55
General Town Fund	\$ 14,392.14
Assessor	\$ (1,587.04)
Cemetery	\$ 1,749.64
	Page 1 of 3

Trustee Bush motioned to approve the payment of bills, second by Trustee Sawicki. Roll call: Trustee Bush, Sawicki, Selmer and Supervisor West motioned to approve. Jacobsen was absent. Motion carried.

The Minutes of 5-10-2022 and 5-24-2022 were tabled until the July meeting because a question came up that required the Clerk to revisit the recording of the meetings. Supervisor West motioned to table second by Trustee Sawicki. Roll call: Trustee Bush, Sawicki, Selmer and Supervisor West motioned to table the minutes.

The Kendall County Sheriff report is attached to these minutes.

Cate Moulton from the Township accounting firm discussed the audit report for 2021/2022. They Issued an unqualified opinion. No recommendations were given. She complimented staff on the procedures. The full report is on file in the Township office.

Trustee's Report:

Trustee Bush completed Bank reconcilement through 5-31-2022, she also worked with a Village of Montgomery Trustee and invited him to a Boulder Hill meeting on 6-13-2022 that addressed the Water Rates. Trustee Bush gave the Senior report; she met with Meal on Wheels and the Senior Center Board on 5-16-2022.

Trustee Jacobsen was absent.

Trustee Sawicki – No report

Trustee Selmer attended the Village Hall meeting on 6-13-2022 and the discussion of the referendum for the Transfer Tax to support the expenses associated with the Lake Michigan water. Oswego is a Home Rule Community. She next asked about the Cemetery and potential lawsuit. Supervisor West told her this is on the agenda for a later discussion.

Township Clerk – No report

Highway Commissioner – No report

Assessor – No report

Ordinance officer reported that he is learning the General Assistance Program from Donna Stanley. His report is attached to these minutes.

Supervisor reported that the Treasurer's report is complete and available for review. It is posted on line and in the Township office. He also met with Trustee Bush and the senior organizations.

Old Business:

Supervisor West opened for discussion and Vote on Ordinance 2022-08 to adopt an attendance Policy for Oswego Township. Trustee Selmer had questions on procedures if you are sick and cannot attend. Attorney Heinle answered questions and explained the policy in further detail. Motion to approve the 2022-08 Attendance Policy for the Oswego Township as amended made by Trustee Sawicki, second by Supervisor West. Roll call by Clerk Holmstrom: Trustee Sawicki, Selmer and Supervisor West voted yes. Trustee Bush voted no. Trustee Jacobsen was absent. Motion carried.

New Business: Discussion and vote to appoint two new Board Members on the Cemetery Board to replace Michael LaMonica and Shane Wade. Trustee Bush motioned to approve Joyce Frankino to replace LaMonica on the Cemetery Board. Supervisor West seconded the motion. Roll call: Trustee Bush, Sawicki, Selmer and Supervisor West voted yes.

Trustee Sawicki motioned to appoint Bill Helgeson to replace Wade on the Cemetery Board. Supervisor West seconded the motion. Roll call: Trustee Bush, Sawicki, Selmer and Supervisor West voted yes.

Trustee Sawicki motioned to go into Closed session for the purpose of discussing Pending and Probable litigation. Trustee Bush seconded the motion. Trustee Bush, Sawicki, Selmer and Supervisor West vote yes. The Trustees went into closed session at 7:15.

The meeting returned to open session at 7:57.

Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Sawicki, second by Trustee Bush. Roll call by Clerk Holmstrom; Trustee Bush, Sawicki, Selmer and Supervisor Bush voted yes. Meeting adjourned at 7:58.

Respectfully submitted by:

Kenneth Holmstrom, Township Clerk

Oswego Township Meeting 06/14/2022

National Night Out

We've been working on planning and preparing for National Night Out, along with our friends from AutoSmart who have partnered with us to put this event together, for some time now. As the time grows near, and anticipation builds for National Night Out 2022, remember to get your cars, trucks, motorcycles, or whatever you've got, ready to bring out to the Kendall County Sheriff's Office on Tuesday, August 2, 2022, from 5PM to 8:30PM. This event helps us to honor our residents, and continue to grow an even stronger bond with our community!

Suspicious Activity/ people/ vehicles

Please report any suspicious activity, people, and vehicles to the Sheriff's Office so we can check on it. The faster we are made aware of the circumstances, the faster we can respond and investigate. The non-emergency phone number is 630-553-5856.

- Attended several different hiring events and community events
- · Several youtube videos posted

ORDINANCE REPORT

June 2022

To date, I have received 79 complaints. 22 of the complaints have been for garbage and illegal dumping that has resulted in 5 citations being issued with one non-compliance violator. 11 have been for illegal parking of trailers with 9 citations being issued, one still pending at this time. I have also investigated 46 tall grass complaints and issued 40 violations. Of the violations issued, 11 properties had to be mowed.

I have also began training with our Admin on learning the General Assistance process. We have had received one applicant recently and had another request for an application. Donna and I will be attending a training in July for General Assistance.

Any ordinance complaints, please call the office or email to ordinance@oswegotownship.org.